

From: [Lewis, Michael \(Washington DC\)](#)
To: [Jae Lim](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: SES-RWL-20210918-01582; Call Sign: E6241
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 1:25:04 PM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

You don't often get email from michael.a.lewis@dlapiper.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Thanks.

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 1:21 PM
To: Lewis, Michael (Washington DC) <Michael.A.Lewis@us.dlapiper.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]: FW: SES-RWL-20210918-01582; Call Sign: E6241

 EXTERNAL MESSAGE

Hi Michael,

If you want to delete the PAS-4 and you have the Permitted List, I can do it at my end without a MOD application. I will delete it for you.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: "Lewis, Michael (Washington DC)" <michael.a.lewis@dlapiper.com>
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 at 1:11:16 PM
To: "Jae Lim" <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: FW: SES-RWL-20210918-01582; Call Sign: E6241

You don't often get email from michael.a.lewis@dlapiper.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Hello Jae Lim.

I work for the law firm of DLA Piper and T-Mobile is our client on FCC regulatory activities. T-Mobile has asked that I reach out to you concerning the request you sent with respect to their renewal application for earth station E6241.

I take it that you are asking that T-Mobile remove PAS-4@191W as one of the license's points of communication. That wouldn't seem to be a problem since it appears that PAS-4 has been permanently decommissioned. My question is whether we need to modify the pending renewal application, or file a separate application to modify, or is this a deletion that the FCC can remove at the backend with T-Mobile's concurrence. Are there any other changes to the license/application that would be needed?

Thanks for any guidance/advice. Best regards,

Michael A. Lewis
Senior Engineering Advisor

T +1 202 799 4042
M +1 202 306 6679
michael.a.lewis@us.dlapiper.com

DLA Piper LLP (US)
dlapiper.com



From: Reilly Kraus, Shannon <Shannon.Reilly@T-Mobile.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 6:45 PM
To: Victory, Nancy J. <Nancy.Victory@us.dlapiper.com>
Cc: Lewis, Michael (Washington DC) <Michael.A.Lewis@us.dlapiper.com>; Shefa, Mason <Mason.Shefa@us.dlapiper.com>; COERegulatoryFilings <COERegulatoryFilings@T-Mobile.com>
Subject: FW: SES-RWL-20210918-01582; Call Sign: E6241

 EXTERNAL MESSAGE

Nancy and team – was this a filing that you prepared?

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 10:08 AM
To: FCC Regulatory Compliance Contact <FCCRegulatoryComplianceContact@T-Mobile.com>
Subject: SES-RWL-20210918-01582; Call Sign: E6241

[External]

Hi Jenny Knopf,

You have the Permitted List and please consider deleting PAS-4@191W.
Please confirm this change.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

D) Points of Communications

The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

-
- 1) 1 to Permitted Space Station
 - 2) 1 to TDRS-5 (@ 174.3 W.L.) satellite(s) of the COLUMBIA system. (U.S.-licensed)
 - 3) 1 to PANAMSAT 4 (PAS-4) @191.0 W.L.(U.S.-licensed domestic satellite)
 - 4) 1 to INTELSAT POR @ 166 E.L. (satellites of the INTELSAT system (U.S.-licensed)
-

recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.